
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
REFER TO: M060503A

May 3, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Cordes, Director 
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 8:55 A.M., WEDNESDAY, MAY 3, 2006, COMMISSIONERS' 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I.  SECY-06-0086 - Andrew Siemaszko, Docket No. IA-05-021, Unpublished Licensing Board Order (March 2, 2006) 

The Commission approved a Memorandum and Order responding to an appeal by Andrew J. Siemaszko of the Atomic Safety and 
Licensing Board’s March 2, 2006 Order to hold the enforcement proceeding in the case of Mr. Siemaszko in abeyance pending a 
criminal action against Mr. Siemaszko in Federal District Court. The Memorandum and Order affirms the Board’s March 2, 2006 
Order. Commissioner Jaczko agreed with the Commission’s ultimate conclusion, but because he would have analyzed the issues 
differently, he offered a concurring opinion.

(Subsequently, on May 3, 2006, the Secretary signed the Memorandum and Order.)
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